From: Johnston, Ben

To: ffre ventek

Subject: FW: AsMA Affiliated Organizations - Request for Information
Date: Sunday, December 23, 2012 3:13:20 AM

Dear Jeff

Thank you for your email. | am the current president of the Aviation Medical Society of New Zealand (AMSNZ). | can confirm that AMSNZ wish to continue it's
affiliation with the Aerospace Medical Association. We remain a very small society with approximately forty members and we very much appreciate our affiliation
with ASMA. Our society provides an annual conference for NZ aviation medical personnel, usually in September. In 2012 this conference was held in
Queenstown, in NZ's South Island. For 2013 the conference will be from 27-29 September and will be run in conjunction with the Civil Aviation Authority of New
Zealand at their premises in New Zealand’s capital city, Wellington.

Contact details for current committee members are regularly updated on our website at www.amsnz.org.nz/contacts.html
Wishing you a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

Regards

STAR ALLIANCE '::

Dr Ben Johnston
Medical Officer, Aviation and Occupational Health | Airline Operations and Safety

T.+64 9 256 3526 n.johnston@airnz.co.nz Private Bag 92007, Auckland, New Zealand
F. +64 9 256 3969 WWw.aimz.co.nz Level 1, Airways Building, Cyril Kay Road AIR NEW ZEALAND \&—
M. +64 21 569 882 Auckland Airport

ATW AIRLINE OF THE YEAR 2012

From: Powell, David

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2012 3:12 p.m.

To: Johnston, Ben; 'Brian Spackman, Dr'

Subject: FW: AsMA Affiliated Organizations - Request for Information

From: Jeffrey Sventek []

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:43 AM

To: Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine Society (Peter Bennett); Aerospace Medical Association of the Philippines (Joseph M. Acosta, Colonel); Aerospace Medical
Student & Resident Organization (Natacha G. Chough, MD); Alliance of Air National Guard Flight Surgeons (Col Buck Dodson); Australasian Society of Aerospace
Medicine (Greig P. Chaffey, MD); Aviation Medical Association, Republic of China (Hsin Chu); Powell, David; Brazilian Aerospace Medical Society (J. C. Castro, MD);
Canadian Aerospace Medicine and Aeromedical Transport Association (Penny Triggs); Civil Aviation Medical Association (Hugh O'Neill, MD); Commission
Internationale Medico-Physiologique (Geff McCarthy, MD); Corporate & Sustaining Membership Affiliate (Dick Leland); Danish Aviation and Naval Medical
Assaciation (Mads Klokker, MD); Dutch Society of Aviation Medicine (Eric Onnouw, MD); European Society of Aerospace Medicine (Kevin Herbert, MD); Flying
Physicians Association (Alice Henderson); French Aerospace Medical Association (Patrick Rodriguez-Redington, MD)); German Society of Aviation and Space
Medicine (Claudia Stern, MD); Greek Aerospace Medical Association and Space Research (Chrysoula Kourtidou-Papadeli, MD); hasms@hasms.gr; Hungarian
Association of Aeromedical Examiners (Gabor Hardicsay); Iberoamerican Association of Aerospace Medicine (Estrella.Forster@faa.gov); Israel Society of Aerospace
Medicine (Jossy Faktor, MD); Italian Aerospace Medical Association (Paola Verde, MD); Japan Society of Aerospace and Environmental Medicine (Hideo Gomi, MD);
Korean Aerospace Medical Association (Young H Kwon, MD); Middle Eastern Society of Aerospace Medicine (Khalil M. Khalil, MD); Reserve Flight Surgeons Society
(Fred Yost, Col); Romanian Society of Aeronautical Medicine (Marian Macri, MD); SAFE (Jean Benton); Slovenian Aerospace Medical Association (Tomaz Kozelj,
MD); Society of NASA Flight Surgeons (Richard Scheuring, MD); South African Aerospace Medical Society (Philip Buys, MD); Swedish Aeronautical & Naval Medical
Association (J. R. Soderberg, MD); membership@aame.org.uk

Cc: pgmerchant@mac.com; jwebb.asma@swbell.net

Subject: AsMA Affiliated Organizations - Request for Information

Dear Affiliated Organizations of the Aerospace Medical Association,

Thank you for your continued affiliation with the Aerospace Medical Association. We value your affiliation and support of our common goals.
As you may recall when your organization applied for Affiliated status with AsMA, that we would like to communicate at least once each year
with your organization and get a short report about your organization and how AsMA may assist you in your efforts.

The Aerospace Medical Association Bylaws (Article VIII, Section 1) states:

D. Affiliated Organizations:


mailto:ben.johnston@airnz.co.nz
http://www.airnz.co.nz/
mailto:Ben.Johnston@airnz.co.nz
mailto:jsventek@asma.org
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(1) Each Affiliated Organization shall furnish the Executive Director with a current demographic description of its membership with its application
for Affiliated status.

(2) Each Affiliated Organization shall communicate with the Association at least once per year to indicate its desire to remain an Affiliated
Organization of the Association.

Please note the highlighted sentence above. Could you please take a few moments to provide us a short report on your organization’s current
membership and activities? Could you also mention in your short report your desire to remain an Affiliated Organization of the Aerospace
Medical Association?

Please send me your report via e-mail during the month of January 2013.

Thank you very much for your support of aerospace medicine and your affiliation with our association.
Happy Holidays to all of you!

Jeff

JEFFREY SVENTEK, MS, CAsP
Executive Director

Aerospace Medical Association
320 South Henry Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3579
jsventek@asma.org

Office: (703) 739-2240 ext 105
Mobile: (434) 987-4995

Good planets are hard to find - please think of the environment before you print this email.

CAUTION - This message may contain privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the addressee named above.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction

of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in
error please notify Air New Zealand immediately. Any views expressed
in this message are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of Air New Zealand.

For more information on the Air New Zealand Group, visit us online
at http://www.airnewzealand.com




